Ralph Antoun

Lebanon, Tripoli | +961 76578858 | antounralph1@gmail.com

Objective

Junior Software Developer with 3 years of experience building web applications and backend systems. Skilled in writing clean, efficient code and troubleshooting issues. Experienced in collaborating with small teams and working effectively in both remote and in-office environments.

Education

Beirut Arab University | Lebanon, Tripoli

Bachelor in Computer Science, GPA 3.8

May 2021-June 2024

Skills

Programming: Java, Python, C++, JavaScript, Typescript. **Frameworks:** ReactJs, Next Js, Nodejs, MERN stack, Prisma

Software: Github, git, Vercel, Postman, Visual Studio.

Languages: English (fluent), Arabic (native), French (fluent).

Experience

Two Of Us | UAE (remote),

Oct 2021-Oct 2022

Full Stack Engineer

- Built full-stack web apps using React.js and Node.js.
- Created RESTful APIs for efficient client-server communication.
- Leaded a React.js workshop to mentor interns and share expertise.
- Worked in an agile team, contributing to code reviews and system optimization.

Devtech.pro | Spain (remote),

Jul 2023-Dec 2023

Front End Developer

- Built responsive websites with NextJs and Tailwind CSS.
- Translated UI/UX designs into high-quality code.
- Engaged in QA testing to ensure software quality.
- Collaborated with international engineers on large-scale projects.

Laser | Lebanon, Tripoli

Dec 2023-May 2023

Full Stack Developer Intern

- Developed full-stack applications using React.js, Node.js, and MongoDB.
- Built mobile apps with React Native for cross-platform functionality.
- Collaborated on debugging and testing to enhance app stability and performance.
- Learned SOLD principles to improve code maintainability and design.

Projects

BeyondBoost | Al powered Social Media Marketing platform **Design Lead / U/UX, Front End**

• Developed a fully functional website for Influencers, brands and agencies to promote their brand and track their media progress.

Tripoline | Mobile and Web App for Managing Buses in Tripoli.

Team Lead / Front End, Backend

 Developed a website dashboard for managing buses and drivers, along with a mobile app that tracks the real time location of the buses.